

MILLVILLE BORO  
MINUTES

Date: April 18, 2017  
Time of meeting: 7:00 p.m.  
Place of meeting: Boro Hall

The stated meeting of the Millville Boro Council was called to order by President Bower at 7:00 p.m. Also attending the meeting were Council Members Charlie Hartzel, Jen Bodnar, Marvin Fisk, Wendy Wagner, Ron Girton, Vice-President Jeff Reese & Mayor Jerre Wright.

Employees in attendance: Secretary Lutcavage, Rob Bower, OIC Yaskiewicz

Officiating in Prayer – Doc Devoe

The minutes of the regular meeting held March 21, 2017 were accepted and approved. The Treasurer's Report that includes the check register and the Profit and Loss Reports were accepted and approved.

Motion by Ron Girton 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jeff Reese. Motion Carried

**Motion:** To authorize payment of bills as presented

Police – Report submitted. OIC Yaskiewicz asked permission to get an aircard for the computer system to be able to use laptop in vehicle. Cost will be \$39.99 per month to be paid for using budgeted equipment funds. Tornado siren test at the school on April 21<sup>st</sup> at 9:40 and will also be tested on April 29<sup>th</sup> during cleanup day.

Street Committee – Discussion on possible street projects for 2017. PennDOT needs to fix the drain on State Street at Post Office Alley. Issue with the manhole/drain on Post Office Alley. Street Committee Chair to get with Rob and submit list of things needing to be addressed.

Municipal Authority – No meeting in April did not have enough members

Sewer/Water Committee – Mill-Green UMC requested credit to account for a portion of bills for two quarters. After a discussion, it was decided that no credit would be issued. Discussion on subdivision on Legion Rd. in Pine Township, requesting sewer hookup. Pine Township has not gone over the allowable gallonage as per the current agreement. Requesting approximately 400 gallons per day which as per the current agreement would be 2 EDU's.

Motion by Marvin Fisk 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ron Girton. Motion carried

**Motion:** Allow the subdivided property to have 2 EDU's as per the request.

Pool Commission – Pool Bingo was a success. Wendy Faatz submitted her resignation from the pool commission. There was a discussion regarding the pool opening for the schools' field day on 05/25/17. We are trying to work something out with the school so that this will be possible, but at this time the pool will not be open for the 25<sup>th</sup>. After the discussion, it was decided by council that they will leave the decision on opening up to the pool commission.

School district sent their annual emergency procedure letter for review and signature by OIC Yaskiewicz. Skip discussed the probability of the school putting in the sidewalk at chestnut by the tennis court.

For the Good of the Community- Charlie Hartzel asked about the Klock property and the number of vehicles. Wanted to know if it could be checked into as it appears they are running a business. Cleanup Day is April 29, 2017 8:00-12:00.

Time of Adjournment: at 19:42 a motion was made to adjourn by Jen Bodnar - Motion carried

Respectfully submitted,

---

Beverly Lutcavage, Secretary/Treasurer